

Re: Inaccurate Chart

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Oct 2017 18:45:36 -0400
Attachments: image001.jpg (28.38 kB)

After the leak, the Minister was very clear that the analysis was old and that LTEP would have the updated numbers. LTEP was planned for release in the summer but was pushed out for a number of reasons.

Today, we announced at the OFHP technical briefing that LTEP would come out on October 26. Suggest this would be the best opportunity to correct the record. I could ask MO if they want us to reach out to CBC to let them know that they are linking to an outdated and inaccurate chart.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 17, 2017, at 4:34 PM, Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca> wrote:

|

[What have we done to correct for it?](#)

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: October-17-17 4:33 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Inaccurate Chart

FYI this is from May so has probably been somewhere on the CBC website for five months.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: October 17, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Bevan, Andrew (OPO) <Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca>; Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>; Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>; Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>; Betzner, Lynn (CAB) <Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca>; Bromm, William (CAB) <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>; Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB) <Bofoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>
Subject: Inaccurate Chart

The chart below is not a reflection of the current plan.

Either we wait until the LTEP or try to correct the error now.

Can you check with your MO to see how to proceed.

Steve

<http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/toronto/ontario-hydro-bills-projections-cabinet-document-1.4110539>

<image001.jpg>